
RECEIVED 
Attn: Lisa Foust 
Tennessee Regulatory Auihonty 
460 James Robertson Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505 

Re: Cordia Communications Corp. 
07-00048 

MAR 1 0 2008 

TN REGLILATQRY AUTHORITY 
U'TILITIES DIVISION 

Dear Ms. Foust: 

The purpose of ihis correspondence is to request the cancellation of the above named entity's OCN. The undersigned is requesting 
cancellation as it is not currently conducting business in the State of Tennessee and has no immediate future plans to do so. Therefore, 
ihe cost of maintaining its OCN, posting a $20,000 bond in accordance with TCA 65-4-1256), outweighs the current benefits received 
and the undersigned believes it is in the best interest to cancel the license. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any qu ions regarding this request. r' 


